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Subject: Re: [LCG MB] Minutes of MB meeting - 26.09.2006
From: Fabio Hernandez <fabio@in2p3.fr>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2006 13:44:38 +0200
To: Alberto Aimar <alberto.aimar@cern.ch>
CC: "worldwide-lcg-management-board (LCG Management Board)" 
<worldwide-lcg-management-board@cern.ch>

Alberto Aimar wrote: 
Dear MB Members 
   the draft minutes of the latest Management Board meeting 
are available at 

https://cern.ch/twiki/bin/view/LCG/MbMeetingsMinutes 

>... 

Dear Alberto, 

I would like to propose the following modification to the minutes of last week's
meeting in the section "1.2.3 Proceeding with Tier-1/Tier-2 table": 

"F.Hernandez noted that also the network rates between Tier-1 sites can have an
influence on the size of the buffers, so separating inbound and outbound bandwidth
would be useful for correctly sizing the storage infrastructure for data import/export.
C.Eck noted that in the table the value is the maximum of input and output network
rates. ATLAS and ALICE expressed that inbound and outbound bandwidth numbers are
available for each Tier-1". 

However, I don't remember if the decision to add this information to Chris' magatable
was taken. I think it would be useful to have this information. 

Regards, 
-- 
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